Portland Plant — Quarry Department - Holcim (US) Inc.
* 3500 State Hwy 120
Florence, CO 81226

September 10, 2020

Timothy A, Cazier, P.E.

Environmental Protection Specialist
Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety
1313 Sherman St. Room 215

Denver, CO 80203

Re: Coaldale Quarry, Permit #M-1997-247;

Dear Sir:

Phone 719-784-6325
Fax: 719-784-3470
www.holcim.com/us

Holcim (US) Inc is applying to amendment application for the Coaldale Quarry, Permit -
No. M-1977-247. The decision date for this application is September 11", 2020. We are

requesting an extension of the decision date by October 141, 2020.

This letter authorizes Environmental Alternatives Inc. and its President & Environmental
Scientist Angela Bellantoni Pd.D. to act on behalf of Holcim (US) to the Division of

Reclamation, Mining, and Safety; with regards to this process.

Sincerely,

Jdlio M. Villon
Quarry Manager
Holcim (US) Inc — Portland Plant
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Julio Villon Durand <julio.villon@lafargeholcim.com> Thu, Sep 10, 2020 at 3:13 PM
To: "Cazier - DNR, Tim" <tim.cazier@state.co.us>

Tim,
Attached is a letter requesting an extension; also introducing Environmental Alternatives to act on behalf of Holcim in this
process.

Sincerely

Julio

Julio M. Villon

Quarry Manager

Portland Plant

Holcim (US) Inc

3500 Hwy. 120

Florence, CO 81226

(719) 288-1420 office
(719) 280-3524 cell phone
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